BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, Docket Number: 58080
STATE OF COLORADO
1313 Sherman Street, Room 315
| Denver, Colorado 80203

Petitioner:

GUY O. GRAF,

V.

Respondent:

ARAPAHOE COUNTY BOARD OF
EQUALIZATION.

ORDER ON WITHDRAWAL

The Board received Petitioner's request to withdraw the above-captioned appeal on
September 6, 2012. The Board has approved Petitioner's request.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS:

L. Subject property is described as follows:
County Schedule No.: 2077-16-1-23-014

Category: Valuation Property Type: Residential

2. Petitioner is protesting the 2011 actual value of the subject property.
ORDER:

Petitioner's request for withdrawal is granted; therefore, the Board will take no further
action on this matter.



DATED AND MAILED this 11th day of September 2012.

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS

M7 Wl

Diane M. DeVries

I bereby certify that this is a true and

correct copy of the decision of the th a Q. % A bd('k/

Board of Assessment Appeals.
Debra A. Baumbach

Cara McKeller
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Cara McKeller - Withdrawal of Docket 58080 Guy O. Graf v. Arapahoe County Board of Equalization

From:  Mike Beery

To: Cara McKeller

Date: 09/06/2012 03:42 PM

Subject: Withdrawal of Docket 58080 Guy O. Graf v. Arapahoe County Board of Equalization

Hi Cara.

I received a voice mail message at 2:55 p.m. on Thursday, August 30, 2012 from Guy Graf (the Petitioner in the above referenced
appeal) as follows:

"Hey Mike. This is Guy Graf. You had contacted me about rescheduling my hearing. There's no need to do that. I've sold the place.
So you can just cancel my hearing. That's for 800 West Belleview. If you have any questions 303-681-2496."

Based on this email, please issue an order approving a withdrawal of this appeal. Thanks.

Mike

Mike Beery, Esq.
Administrator

Board of Assessment Appeals
315 State Centennial Building
1313 Sherman Street

Denver, CO 80203

(303) 866-4910
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